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OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS>tON

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

Humble Oil and Refining Co.
P. C. Box 2347
Hobbs, New Mexico

Res Abo Chalk Bluff Draw Unit
Well No. 6, Unit C, Sec.
16"188"272, Eddy CO., Nc M'
Gentlemens:
We are in receipt of five (5) copies of form C~105 (VWell Record)
on the above~captioned wells It will be necessary for you to submit
one (1) additbonal copy. Vells on state land require six (6) copies
of form C-1C5.
Please submit this form to this office as soon as possible.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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